ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 11:49 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: 040717-TP and 040748-TP

Dorothy, the CLEC name on each of the above should be shown as Winstar Communications, LLC. They
accidentally joined both names - one is for Florida and one is for Georgia. Please use this e-mail to make this
change.

Also, both are being withdrawn (supposedly today.)

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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